



# Chandreyee Chaudhuri

College Whole Time Teacher  
Department of Sociology

## Contact Information

**Contact Address (Office)**  
5 Lala Lajpat Rai Sarani,  
Kolkata: 700 020

**Contact Number (Office)**  
(033) 4057-7706 / 07

**E-Mail ID (Official)**  
chandreyee.chaudhuri@thebges.edu.in

## Specialization

- Environmental Sociology



**THE BHAWANIPUR  
EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE**

## Biographical Sketch

Chandreyee Chaudhuri is currently associated as College Whole Time Teacher, in the Department of Sociology, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, affiliated to University of Calcutta. Prior to joining this institution, she worked as an Assistant Professor, in the Department of Sociology, The Assam Royal Global University in Guwahati from 2018-2020. She completed her B.A. in Sociology Honours from St. Xavier's College (Autonomous), Kolkata and M.A. in Sociology from University of Hyderabad. She is currently pursuing Ph.D in Sociology from University of Calcutta. She had qualified UGC NET-JRF and WB SET in the year 2014. She has presented her research papers in a number of conferences (both national and international) and published a research paper in a reputed journal as well. She has also participated in several national and international seminars/webinars/workshops/conferences.

## Academic Qualifications

| Abbreviation of the Degree | Name of the College / University | Class Obtained | Area of Specialization | Year of Passing |
|----------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------|------------------------|-----------------|
| M.A.                       | University of Hyderabad          | 1st            | Sociology              | 2012            |
| B.A.                       | St.Xavier's College (Autonomous) | 1st            | Sociology              | 2010            |
|                            |                                  |                |                        |                 |

## Position Holding (Full Time)

- College Whole Time Teacher, Department of Sociology, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta, May 2021- Present

## Position Held (Full Time)

- Assistant Professor, in the Department of Sociology, The Assam Royal Global University in Guwahati from 2018-2020.



# Chandreyee Chaudhuri

College Whole Time Teacher  
Department of Sociology

## Guest Appointment

- Guest Faculty of M.A., Sociology – Jadavpur University, November 2021 - February 2022.

## Research Experience

- UGC Junior Research Fellow, Department of Sociology, University of Calcutta, April 2014 - December 2016.
- UGC Senior Research Fellow, Department of Sociology, University of Calcutta, December 2016-August 2018.

## Subjects Taught

Introduction to Sociology | Sociology of India-I | Sociology of Religion | Sociological Thinkers II  
Environmental Sociology | Population Studies | Methods of Sociological Enquiry | Social Stratification  
Modern Sociological Thought

## Research Interests

Environmental Sociology | Sociology of Gender | Sociology of Kinship, Marriage and Family

## Journal Publications

Chaudhuri, Chandreyee (2016). PROTECTING TRADITIONAL KNOWLEDGE UNDER INDIA'S BIODIVERSITY LAW: THE ROLE OF BMCS in Research Inspiration, Volume 1(3), Pg-238-247, ISSN: 2455-443X.

## Publications In Edited Conference Volumes

Chaudhuri, Chandreyee (2017). CHANGING FOOD HABITS AMONG MIDDLE CLASS BENGALIS: A SOCIOLOGICAL ANALYSIS in Signifying Values- A Realm of Socio-Philosophical Understanding, Levant Books, Kolkata. ISBN no: 978-93-84106-86-7.





# Chandreyee Chaudhuri

College Whole Time Teacher

Department of Sociology

## Paper Presentations At Conferences

- Presented a paper titled “Fragmented childhood: A sociological Analysis of Two Bengali Movies ‘Posto’ and ‘Haami’” at an International Seminar on Reflections of Childhood and Adolescence in Literature, Culture and Psychology in Kolkata on 26th and 27th July, 2018.
- Presented a paper titled “New Social Movement in a Neo-Liberal Society: A Study of Biodiversity Management Committee (BMC)” in the 43rd All-India Sociological Conference at Lucknow University on 9th, 10th, 11th and 12th November, 2017.
- Presented a paper titled “CHANGING FOOD HABITS AMONG MIDDLE CLASS BENGALIS: A SOCIOLOGICAL ANALYSIS” at UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Signifying Values- A Realm Of Socio-Philosophical Understanding in Kolkata on 9th and 10th December, 2016.
- Presented a paper titled “Biodiversity Management Committees: A Movement to Conserve Traditional Knowledge?” at the 41st All-India Sociological Conference at Bhubaneswar on 27th, 28th and 29th December, 2015.  
Presented a paper titled “The Educational Movement in colonial Bengal: Vidyasagar and his Associates” at the 40th All-India Sociological Conference at Varanasi on 29th, 30th November and 1st December 2014.

## Participation In Seminars / Webinars / Workshops / Conferences

- Participated in the Faculty Mentoring Workshop held on 27th December, 2021 organized by The Bhawanipur Education Society College, Kolkata.
- Participated in the 46th All India Sociological Conference (Online) organized by the University of Mumbai on December 8th, 9th and 10th 2021.
- Participated in an International Seminar on Reflections of Childhood and Adolescence in Literature, Culture and Psychology organized by Department of Education, West Bengal State University in collaboration with Department of Education, Ramakrishna Sarada Mission Vivekananda Vidyabhavan in Kolkata on 26th and 27th July, 2018.





# Chandreyee Chaudhuri

College Whole Time Teacher  
Department of Sociology

## Participation In Seminars / Webinars / Workshops / Conferences

- Participated in the 43rd All-India Sociological Conference organized by the Lucknow University on 9th, 10th, 11th and 12th November, 2017.
- Participated in UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Signifying Values- A Realm Of Socio-Philosophical Understanding organized by the Department of Sociology and Philosophy, Prasanta Chandra Mahalanobis Mahavidyalaya in Kolkata on 9th and 10th December, 2016.
- Participated in the 41st All-India Sociological Conference organized by KIIT University at Bhubaneswar on 27th, 28th and 29th December, 2015.
- Participated in the 40th All-India Sociological Conference at Varanasi on 29th, 30th November and 1st December 2014.

## Vision Statement

- Encourage students to learn to think and analyse independently.
- Create an acumen of sociological thinking among students.
- Make them socially aware so that they can become responsible citizens of the country.

*Chandreyee Chaudhuri*

Signature of the  
Faculty Member

Date: 06th April, 2022



**THE BHAWANIPUR  
EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE**